Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
re: mobile phone and broadband data
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:

What is the name of your organisation?

Answer:

Leicester City Council

How many employees are at your organisation?

5919

How many mobile phone and mobile broadband (data only) connections do you currently have in total?

4129

How many of these are data only (for laptops and tablets)?

787

How many of these are voice and data (for mobile phones)?

2741 (+ 601 Voice only) 

Who is your mobile phone network provider?

Telefonica O2 

Do you have a shared data bundle or individual allowances?

Shared (pooled)

What is your organisations average total data usage across all connections?

Total Volume 3122.12 MB

What was your total spend on mobile phone contract and overage costs in April 2021?

£22,597.83

What was your total spend on mobile phone contract and overage costs in May 2021?

£22,536.39

What was your total spend on mobile phone contract and overage costs in June 2021?

£24,341.46

What was your total spend on mobile phone contract and overage costs in July 2021?

£22,242.49

What was your total spend on mobile phone contract and overage costs in August 2021?

£22,793.31

What was your total spend on mobile phone contract and overage costs in September 2021?

£22,893.86

What was your total spend on mobile phone contract and overage costs in October 2021?

£23,279.22

What was your total spend on mobile phone contract and overage costs in November 2021?

£22,860.08

What was your total spend on mobile phone contract and overage costs in December 2021?

£23,201.03

What was your total spend on mobile phone contract and overage costs in January 2022?

£23,228.93

What was your total spend on mobile phone contract and overage costs in February 2022?

£27,138.49

What was your total spend on mobile phone contract and overage costs in March 2022?

£23,361.40

Do these numbers include VAT?

No Ext VAT

When did you renew your mobile phone contract?

2015

How long does your contract run for?

7 years 

What is the renewal date of your contract?

24/10/2022

How did you source your contract?

Framework

What is the value of your hardware/technology/transformation fund provided with the contract (if none provided please mark as n/a)

N/A

Who is the shareholder/primary contact for this contract?

This information is being withheld because disclosure of personal data relating to junior members of staff below Heads of Service are exempt from release as the Council considers that to be an absolute exemption under Section 40(2) (personal data), and this therefore constitutes a refusal under Section 17 of the Act. 

The Council judges that disclosure of this information to the wider world under the Act would constitute a breach of Data Protection principles, notably Principle 1-fair, lawful and transparent processing and Principle 2 – processing for specified, legitimate & explicit purposes. 

The Head of Service responsible for this contract is Carl Skidmore, City Information Officer, email: carl.skidmore@leicester.gov.uk
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
